

AP US Government and Politics
Bureaucracy Web Quest

Name _____ Pd _____

Directions

Briefly research each of the departments below by going to the agency Web Site and answering the questions. The Website addresses have been provided. When it says “your words” make sure it’s your words - NO COPY and PASTE from the webpage! You will complete 8 Cabinet Departments and 3 other pieces of our bureaucracy.

Cabinet Agencies

1. US Department of State - www.state.gov

- (a) Name of the Secretary _____
- (b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)
- (c) List a few of the Bureaus in the US Department of State.
- (d) List some of the public policies the US Dept of State is working on:

2023 Budget Request:

2. US Department of Defense - www.defense.gov

- (a) Name of the Secretary _____
- (b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)
- (c)2 Examples of how the organization is achieving their mission:
- (d) 2 Policies the organization is working on:

2023 Budget Request:

3. Department of Justice - <https://www.justice.gov>

- (a) Name of the **Attorney General** _____
- (b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)
- (c)List some of the bureaus within Justice:
- (d) 2 Policies the organization is working on:

2023 Budget Request:

4. Department of Education - <https://www.ed.gov>

- (a) Name of the Secretary _____
- (b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)
- (c)2 Examples of how the organization is achieving their mission:

(d) 2 Policies the organization is working on:

2023 Budget Request:

Other parts of the Bureaucracy

9. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) <https://www.epa.gov/>

(a) Name of the Head _____

(b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)

(c) Major Issues they are working on

2023 Budget Request:

10. Federal Elections Commission (FEC) <https://www.fec.gov/>

(a) Name of the Head _____

(b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)

(c) Major Issues they are working on

2023 Budget Request:

11. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) <https://www.sec.gov/>

(a) Name of the Head _____

(b) Mission of the Organization (in your own words)

(c) Major Issues they are working on

2023 Budget Request: